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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Justin Wong <justin.wong@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 19 March 2019 3:21 PM

To: assignments

Cc: SUR; Albert Hong

Subject: Appoint LKK to conduct TP survey (SJTe041T) | Our Ref. C10002792/AH
(SIC3221A)

Attachments: SITE041T_18032019. pdf

Hi Team,

Please accept survey assignment and liaise with TP workshop.

Mr Kenneth Kong was chosen.
Thank you.
Regards,

Justin Wong
Executive, Claims

T +65 6540 2184

F +65 6725 0853
E Justin.wong@budgetdirect.com.sg

Budget rusec

Service
- Direct Zword
INSUrance . jeeo

Customer Care +65 6221 2111
Claims +65 6221 2199
Claims (Int.) +65 6540 2159

180 Clemenceau Avenue, #03-01
Singapore Shopping Centre
Singapore

239924

budgetdirect.com.s

autodgenera[

Auto & General Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Limited (Co. Reg. No. 201626103G) trading as Budget
Direct Insurance.

This email is sent by Auto & General (SEA) Services Pte, Limited or a related body corporate (Auto &
General) and is for the intended addressee, The views expressed in this email and attachments (email)
reflect the views of the stated author but may not reflect views of Auto & General, This email is
confidential and subject to copyright. It may be privileged. If you are not the intended addressee,
confidentiality and privilege have not been waived and any use, interference with, or disclosure of this
email is unauthorised.



From: Autoexcel Engineering <aeexcel@singnet.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 19 March 2019 3:12 PM

To: Justin Wong <justin.wong@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Cc: Albert Hong <albert.hong@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Subject: RE: PRE REPAIR SURVEY FOR 5T 6041T | Our Ref: C10002792

Dear Sirs,

We wish to appoint Kenneth Kong LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Thank you

Best Regards
Ryan Soh
93825367

From: Justin Wong <justin.wong@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, March 19, 2019 2:48 PM

To: Autoexcel Engineering <aeexcel@singnet.com.sg>

Cc: Albert Hong <albert.hong@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Subject: RE: PRE REPAIR SURVEY FOR SJT 6041T | Our Ref: C10002792

On behalf of Albert

Hi Ryan,

We refer to your pre-repair inspection request on even date,

We propose to use of to use one of the motor surveyors named in the list below to conduct the pre-repair survey.

. Kalvin Ang LKK Auto Consultant Pte Ltd

. Bryan Ang LEK Auto Consultant Pte Ltd

. Xing Guo Qiang LKK Auto Consultant Pte Ltd

. Kenneth Kong LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

. Mohamad Taufihk LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

. Marcus Chua LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

. Pang Kiah Keen (Frankie) FormTeam Adjusters Pte Ltd
. Chua Soo Teck (Benjamin) FormTeam Adjusters Pte Ltd
. Lim Say Koon FormTeam Adjusters Pte Ltd

10. Ng You Han FormTeam Adjusters Pte Ltd

11. Soon HanXin (Gary) FormTeam Adjusters Pte Ltd

12. Kenji Tan FarmTeam Adjusters Pte Ltd

13. Derrick Quok — In house Surveyor

W 00 =4 OF WU B W b e

Please let us know within two (2) working days whether you agree to the appointment of any of these motor
SUrveyors.

Thank you.

Regards,



Justin Wong
Executive, Claims

T +65 6540 2184
F +65 6725 0853
E Justin.wongi@budgetdirect.com.sg

B“dget Trusted

Saervice

- Direct Aword
IMNSUraNce .= e

Customer Care +65 6221 2111
Claims +65 6221 2199
Claims (Int.) +65 6540 2199

190 Clemenceau Avenue, #03-01
Singapore Shopping Centre
Singapore

239924

budgetdirect.com.sq

autoégeneral

Auto & General Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Limited (Co. Reg. No. 201626103G) trading as Budget
Direct Insurance.

This email is sent by Auto & General (SEA) Services Pte. Limited or a related body corporate (Auto &
General) and is for the intended addressee. The views expressed in this email and attachments (email)
reflect the views of the stated author but may not reflect views of Auto & General. This email is
confidential and subject to copyright. It may be privileged. If you are not the intended addressee,
confidentiality and privilege have not been waived and any use, interference with, or disclosure of this
emall is unauthorised.

From: Autcexcel Engineering <aeexcel@singnet.com.sg>
Sent: Tuesday, 19 March 2019 11:06 AM

To: Customer Care <help@budgetdirect.com.sg>
Subject: PRE REPAIR SURVEY FOR 5JT 6041T
Importance: High

Dear Officer,

Please help us arrange for pre repair survey.

Qur vehicle - 3JT 60417

Accident date - 18/03/2019

Your insure = 5JC 3221 A

Location — MULTILATERAL SERVICES

160 SIN MING DRIVE # 06-01
SIN MING AUTOCITY (S) 575722



Please also let us have the list of surveyor to appoint.
We will forward GlA report once its ready.

Kindly note vehicle is already in our workshop.

Thank you

REegards
Ryan Soh
93825367

This email is sent by Auto & General (SEA) Services Pte. Limited or a related body corporate (Auto & General) and is
for the intended addressee, The views expressed in this email and attachments (email) reflect the views of the
stated author but may not reflect views of Auto & General. This email is confidential and subject to copyright. It may
be privileged. If you are not the intended addressee, confidentiality and privilege have not been waived and any use,
interference with, or disclosure of this email is unauthorised.

This email is sent by Auto & General (SEA) Services Pte. Limited or a related body corporate (Auto & General) and is
for the intended addressee. The views expressed in this email and attachments (email) reflect the views of the
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
reflect the views of the stated author but may not reflect views of Auto & General. This email is confidential
and subject to copyright. It may be privileged. If you are not the intended addressee, confidentiality and
privilege have not been waived and any use, interference with, or disclosure of this email is unauthorised.



Denise Tax (LKKAuto)

From: Autoexcel Engineering <aeexcel@singnet.com.sg>
Sent: Tuesday, 16 July 2019 3:43 PM

To: Denise Tay (LKKAuUto)

Subject: RE: SJT 6041T / TP DOA:18/3/2019

Dear Denise,

Accept at 54200, 7days.

Thank you

Best Regards
Ryan Sch
93825367

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay @lkkauto.com>
Sent: Wednesday, June 12, 2019 3:11 PM

To: Autoexcel Engineering <aeexcel@singnet.com.sg=
Subject: SIT 6041T / TP DOA:18/3/2019

Dear Ryan,
I've check with Kenneth, will offer at lump sum 54200, 7days

Please check

Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: denisetay@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ukl Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | s{a08933)



3/20/2019 Used Volkswagen Tiguan Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

sGCARMART.COM Login  Sign up

Resources

New Cars Used Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum

Post an Advertisement VALUE FOR MONEY
thm_ﬁ-d}ﬂse It at just - Faceiited LED Model, Very Lo VALUE FOR TIME
$58 until it's SOLD! | S U PN R A PEACE OF MIND

Past an Ad Advertiser Login Ways of Sefing

Browse by Category " |

2 vehicles [Vokswagen Tiguan - = ) N
Model Price Depreclation ~ Fog Dol Eng Cap Mikzage Veh Type
Search Selection volkswagen Tiguan Any Anyt 2009 Ariy Ay Any Available
Volkswagen Tiguan 2,04 TSI 550,688 55,980 fyr 14-ALg-2009 1,984 cc 122,000 km Uy Available

{New 10-yr COE)
Reliable 6 Speed DG With Paddie Shift N 4 Matien Produding 197bhp. Rare 2,01 Sport Model In Market, Comes With AP Racing And Oettinger Wheel,
Colour OF Your Chaice If Price 1s Right. Trade In Welcome,.,

R - Tags: 2008 Volkswagen Tiguan, 2009 volkswagen tiguan, Volkswagen Tguan, valkiwagen bouan,
Pusted: Bi-Mar-2019 Walcswagen, Tiguan, tguan, Used Vilkavagen

Volkswagen Tiguan 2.0A T5I 159,800 59,880 jyr 16-Dac- 2004 1,584 cc 159,000 km SV Available

Mon Smoker Owner. Option Fn.-{m-nmemHm.lmmmmmmmumw,smmﬂmmmxm,
Finance And In House Loan Available! Trade In Welcome, Cal...

Posted: 3-Har2018 Tags: T00% Volkswagen Tiguan, F00S wikswagen bguan, Yalswagen Tiguan, vokewagen tiguan,
' Wolkswagen, Tiguan, tigusn, Lsed Yollkssagen

Save this search criteria, to get email alerts whengver & match is found,

Model Price Dapreciaticn kad [=t _ Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type

Far old advertisements, view Explred ads 20 7 | results/page

Home  Mew Cars  Used Cars = Sell My Car | Directory | Products | Insurance | Article | Forum | Resources

sgCarMart is the number ane car classifeds for parallel impart cars, Toyota, Honda, Niasan, Mitsubsshi & BMW. There are plenty of cars for sale, from vans, trucks, sedan cars, ueury cars, sports
cars of stEtiamwagens, SUY, MPY, hatchback, to COE cars & OPC cars, You can alse buy frofm a car auction, ook up car oans, financlal sarvices, low mikeage cars, car brands, carpark rates & car
insurance, Find buy used Voseswagen Tiguen, Volkswagen Tiquan Singapore, used Volkswagen Tiguan Singapore, used Volkswagen Tiguan, used wehicles Singapore or even buy used
Vokswagen TGN Singasane. We have new car dealers comprising parallel importers, autharised car deaters, and ysed car deakers an our site, Find new car price hists, new car bunches and
e car promoions. Visit o partners sites for job openings for Sngapone jobs, real estate properties for sale, maver, Car perfarmance parts, tar discuseon, forum discussion, commertial vehicle
leaseng & COE resalts,

8 prces and ather inforrnation displayed on sgCarMart.com ane gathered from sources and based on algorithms that are beleved by sgCarMan.oom (o be rgliabile, but no Bsswance Can De given
tha this infoematian is accurate, complete ar current. soCarMart com does not assume any respanskility for errors or omissions or warrant the acouracy af this infarmation,

Follow sgCarMart.com

About Us | Careers | Contact Us | Sitemap  Terms of Senvice | Privacy Policy | Personal Data Protection Statement
E£12004-2019 sglarMart. All rights resenved.,

Compars

hitps:/iwww.sgcarmart. comiusad_cars/listing php?RGD=2009&MOD=Volkswagen % 20Tiguan&RPG=208VEH=08AVL=2

"



Enquire Vehicle Information

Vehicle No.

Vehicle Mo :

Vehicle Details

Vehilcle Type

vehicle Attachment 1:
Make / Model ;

Primary Colour:

Year of Manufacture ;
Masimum Laden Weight :
Unladen Weight :

Mo, OF Axles :

Engine No,

Chassis Mo :

Engine Capacity:
Maximum Powwer Output :
U Label MNo. :

Propellant :

Passenger Capacity :
Original Registration Date :
First Registration Date :
Open Market Value :

Additional Registration Fee Rate:

Actual ARF Paid ;

PARF Eligibility :

Minimum PARF Benefit :
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
COE Mao.:

COE Category :

COE Expiry Date:

CQuata Premium (QF) :

QP Paid :

OPC Cash Rebate Eligibility :

)P during COE Bidding Exercise:

CO2 Emission:
CO Emission:
HC Emission:
MNOx Emission:
PM Emnissian:

SITA041T

Passenger Station Wagon/leep/Land Rover

Ma Attachment

VOLKSWAGEN / TIGUAN 2,07 AUTO SHN1ZTI 4WD

Grey

2009

2200 kg

1667 kg

2

CAWDT1527
WWGZZZSMEAWD197E0
1984 cc

125.0 kW (167 bhp)
1123408850

Petrol

4

21 Oct 2009

21 Oct 2009
52543900

100.00 %

$25432.00

Yios

$12,71%.00

200ct 2019
20091101030003%80
B - Car (1601cc & above)
20 Oct 2019
$18,10%.00
$18,10%.00

Mo

$18,10%9.00

Previous OK



202019 PARF/COE Rebate Enguiry
» Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Vehicle Owner Particulars

Crwiner 10 Type: Singapore NRIC

Cwener 10z A3ZTHA

Vehicle Details

Vehicle Mo SJTADALT

Wehicle to be Exported: Mo

Intended Derogistration Date: 20 Mar 2019

Vehicle Make: VOLESWAGEN

Wehicle Model. TIGUAMN 20T AUTO SN12T3 4WD
Primary Codour; Grey

Manufacturing Year: 200%

Engine Mo.: CAWDT1527

Chassis MNo.: WWGZZZENZAWD19780
Banimum Pawer Output: 1250 kW (1467 bhp)
Open Market Value: £25439.00

Original Registration Date: 21 Oxct 2009

First Registration Date: 21 Oct 2009

Transfer Count: 2

Actual ARF Paid: $25439.00

Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility: Yes

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: 200ct 2019

PARF Rebate Amount: $12.71%.00

Intended COE Rebate Detalls

COE Explry Date: 200ct 2019

COE Category: B -Car [1601cc & above)
COE Perlod[Years); 10

QP Paid: £18.109.00

COE Rebate Amount: $1.054.00

Total Rebate Amount: $13.775.00

The infarmation contained herein is correct as at 20 Mar 2019

OK

hHpﬁ'.n'J'l.l'I‘|,[‘La.gI,',l'n.l'_Eg.l'II:a.|"Jﬂ.l'al;‘.{|l:lI1.'ENUIMHBDHWHFFUHIEHETDFBUETEQ INPULYE UM | BJIN_IU=rUsuauud i |



MYAZIG0AE255 | VAC - Sin Ming
ENTRY DATE & TIME: 1803/2018 0541
SUSMITTED BY: GHRISTIMA CHG MuiLan

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report correcily the details of the accident to speed up e claims process.
2. Thia Form must be completed by the Policyholder andlar the Authorised Driver.

3. Information provided must be as truthfi!l and accurate as possible Any wilful misreprasentats

repudiate policy lability.

4. Tha issun and acceplance of this Form by insurance companias is nof an admission of policy Kabdéty on the par of the insurance companies,

5. Any false reporting may be referred Lo the Pelice for investigation,

&, This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance A

archiving and that copies of this report will, for a fes, e mads available upon application by inferasted partias
7. By the Iodgement of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent i the archiving of this reporl at the centre and to cogies of the repor being made available

aforesaid.

Date Of Report
Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accident

Country/State of Loss

ACCIDENT STATEMENT
19/03/2019 0941

18/03/2019 00:15

PERMAS JAYA 10/ JUNCTION
MALAYSIAJOHOR DARUL TAKZIM

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE
Vehicle Registration Mumber SJTED41T
Insured/Policyholder
Mame Of Registerad Cwner TAN KIM WAH
MRIC No 525743264
Email Address NOEMAIL
Mobile Phone Mo (LOCAL) +65-86B02215
Alternative Phone No OTHERS-96802215
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer VOLKSWAGEN
Model TIGUAN
E;flﬂf:;g;s:n[m which vehicle was being used at PRIVATE USE
Are ynu_claiming under your own insurance policy NO
for repair to your vehicle?
If Mo, Please state action to be taken THIRD PARTY
Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR

Insurance Company
Mame of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage
Fleet Paolicy

Pollcy Number

Caover Maote Number
Driver

Mame of Driver

MRIC No

Date Of Birth
Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass
Driving Experience
Gender

Maobile Number

Fax Mumber

Contact Number
EMall Address

NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LTD
COMPREHENSIVE

MO

5104387827 (DRIVO CLASSIC)

TAN KIM WAH
525743264

31/05/1961

INDOOR

A0/05/1988

29 YEARS AND 9 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-96802215

OTHERS-96802215
MNOEMAIL

on of witholding of material facts may allow insurance companias fo

ssociation of Singapore (GIA) for

Page 1of 14



Address

Pasteode

Was driver an employee of the Insured’'s Company
If Mo, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured
Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own

Vehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident
Weather Conditions
Road Surface
Other Information

Was any forelgn vehicle involved in this accident?

Mumber of vehicles (including own vehicle)

involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident?

\Was any injured conveyed to hospital by

ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged?

| have been approached by unknown person(s)
saliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver)

Passenger 1

Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police?
If Yes,Please state which Police Station

FOLICE STATION MAME [OTHER]

Was nolice of intended Prosecution given?

If Yes,against whom?
Circumstances of Accident

REFER TO MALAYSIA POLICE REPORT AND STATEMENT ATTACHED. (ATTENDED BY CHRISTINA)

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment?
Was there any video captured by Car Camera?

Was there any audio recorded?

Vehicle Registration Mumber
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Properties
Vehicle Calegory

Name of Driver
MRIC/Passport Mumber
Contact Number

Address

Postocode

Insurance Company Mame
Mature Of Damage

BLK 528 CHOA CHU KANG STREET 51 #08-343

680528
NO
OWHNER

COLLISION - CROSS JUNCTION
CLEAR
DRY

NO
2
MO
NO
YES
MO
2

NAME: : TAN SHAN NING
GENDER: : FEMALE

YES

IN MALAYSIA
NO

YES
NO
M

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

SJC3221A

PRIVATE CAR

Page 2 of 14



No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

Pape 3 of 14



i}

. This Form must be ¢ g r i3 hovised T
. Information provided most be as truthful and aceyrate as possible. Any witful misrepresentation or withholding of material

Sketch Plan Pg. 1

SKETCH PLAN

NOTICE

. Plaase report correctly the detalls of the accident to speed up the daims pracess.

AFEC o R Lbogises TIFIVER,

EmeLag = rh

Facts reay albow Insurance comparles to repudiate policy liability,
The lssue and scceptance of this Farm by Insurance companles is not an edmissian of policy llability on the part of the Insurance
camgpanias,

Any false reonating ray be raferred to the Pollcs for investigation.

. Tha repoet will be forwarded by the fnsurers of the G1A Recards Managemant Centre ustabllshed by the General insurance

Assacistion of Singapare (GRA} for archiving and that copies of this repert will for a fog ba made avallable upon application by
interested parties,

. By the kedement of this report to the tnsurers, you hereby consent ta the archiving of this report at the centre and to coples of

the report being made avallable aforesaid.

. Consent under the Fersonal Data Protection Act (FOPA}

1 understand, acknowledge, agree and congent that:

{e} My insurer, my workshop and the Ganeral Insuranee Assoclation of Singapore (“G18") may/are permitted to cellect; use,
dischose and/or process my persanal data/personal information sat out in this [ferm] and sny other perssnal information
provided by me or possessed by my insurer (eoflactivaly the “Personal laformation”) and dischese and transfer such
parsonal Information ta all inswreris) who have instrad vehicleis) involved in this aceident (sl insurer(s) whe have Insured
vehicla{s) invoived in this accldent shall be collectively referned to 25 the “Insurers”), the insirers” lawyers/law finms, the
Monetary Authority of Singapare and any relevant gevarnment agency/authorlty {such as the police), for the purposelzh

af:

{i} processing, handling andfor dealing with my cletms Including the setfement of the clairns and any nacessary
investigations relating to the daims;

{ii) Avastigating the sceident and/or my claims;

(i) carrying sut and/or dealing with my Instrections o responding to sny enquiries by me;

(i) edministering my chaims {Including the mailing of correspondence, statements, involees, reports or notices to me,
wiiich could Invalva disclosure of cortaln persanal data about me to bring about defivary of the same s well &5 on the
external cover of envelopas/mall packages]; and/or

{v) complying with applicable [aw in administering, processing, handling and/or daaling with mmy clsims.jcollectivaly the
“Purposes"}

{b}  all insurer]s) wha have insured vehicle{s} inveived in this accident and the Insurers” lewyars/law firms, may/are permilted
to colteet, Use, discloso and/or precass my Personal nfarmation farana or mara of the above Purposes; and

my Personal Infarmation may/can be dlsciosed by any of the Insurers and/ar GLA to their thied party service providers or

agents{including thei lwyers/law firms), which may be slted autside of Singapere, for cne or more of the above Purpeses.

{d] my Personal infarmation will aiso be collected and wsed to compile claims history for the purpose of fraud detection,
jrwestlgation 3nd managemant fn present and all fubure clalms,

{e) tha information so cobacted under (d) above may ba shared / disclosed:

(i) toall insarers and/ar any other third partles that assist In evaluating, investigating, controling or managing fraud,
rapulators, law enforcemant and government agancdes as roasonably reguiced for the purposes stated, ar

]

{ii) for comphying with requiraments under anyg requlations, laws or eourk arders.

L 19 MAR 2019
+
Palicyholdars Sigrature Griver's Signature fieporting Centre Perscanel’s Sgnature
Crate & Thne: {If drivar & not the pelicyhalder) Mama:
Date & Fime: RIICIFIN Mo

Page 4 of 14



+7" SKETCHPLAN

Sketch Plan #2 Pg. 1
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Date : 18/03/2019 QUOTATION -THIRD PARTY CLAIM
AUTO & GENERAL INSURANCE ( SINGAPORE ) PTE LTD
Attn. Motor Claim Department . Officer In Charge Claim Third Party Claim
Veh, No SITEO4 T
Accident on © 18/03/2019 Model VOLKSWAGEN TIGUAN
Insured Ins: NTUC INCOME
ary PARTICULARS AMOUNT |SURVEYOR
Your Insurer Vehicle No : SJC 3221 A
1IBONNET g % 128560 —
2|BONNET HINGES s 7T 3000 X
1|BONNET LOCK . |$ 70 58020 X
1|WIPER PANEL TOP GARNISH a5 1,189.00 g
1[FRONT FENDER RH $ 752.30 —
1IFRONT FENDER UNDERSHIELD RH £ry 5 280.00 —_—
10IFRONT FENDER UNDERSHIELD CLIPS RH (5”7 4500 —
1|FRONT FENDER INNER BRACKET RH 7Us 161.00 i
1|FRONT FENDER OUTER GARNISH RH L % 5 395,60 o
1|FRONT WHEELHOUSE RH $§ 121140 X
1|FRONT RH DOOR FL|$ 141850 X
1|FRONT BUMPER — W77 5 78850 | —
1|FRONT BUMPER RH SIDE RETAINER < $ o] —
1|[FRONT BUMPER REINFORCEMNT /213 485.60 o
TIFRONT BUMPER SPONGE Y Y
1|FRONT BUMPER BRACKETS % $ 2B0.00 L4
1|FRONT BUMPER LOWER GRILLE < $ 32500 —
10|FRONT BUMPER. CLIPS A | 5 4500 | —
1[FRONT BUMPER LOWER GARNISH 3;;]{:-' 3 558.00 —
1[FOG LAMP RH 5 38600 X
1|[FOG LAMP GARNISH RH I I3 21200 X~
1|FOG LAMP BRACKET RH 7Ts 16630 | X
1|TOW COVER 3 17145 —
1|FRONT GRILLE er | & 78050 — .
1|HEADLAMP RH 7HE B7 |5 132360 | —
1[RADIATOR 1y § 132350 R
2|RADIATOR TOP BRACKETS fa 3 280.00 E
1|A/C CONDENSER . _ |§  1.12240
1|SUPPORT PANEL ASSY Meq |5 1,484 50 —_—
1[FRONT RH WHEELHUB H 580.00
1|FRONT RH WHEEL BEARING - 388.47 ﬁ‘ =
1|[FRONT SUSPENSION ] 68590 e
1|FRONT RH LOWER ARM 5 580.60 ;
1[FRONT RH KNUCKLE ARM § BS557.40
TOTAL : § 25,792.77
LESS 10% § 23,213.49
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FRONT RH RIM P75 80000 | 2 eed
FRONT RH TYRE S 480.00 v
TN
TOTAL SIN $ 1,280.00
" Total Parts § 2449349
Balance bif § 24493.49
LABOUR CHARGES
o
Labour charges to replace repair accident damage area $§ 140000] 2°°(
To do spray painting on affeected area §  1,200.00 5 ceaf
Replace front Rh undercarriage AR 200.00 b K
To do computer wheel alignment 5 goon| Bet
To do front body chassis alignment AL S 350.00 X
k]
Remove refix, replace gamish, upholstery , side trim etc 4§ 300.00 Pl
Replace radiator, Condenser etc 5 200.00 ==
Check wiring system, replace sensor etc 3 150.00 =T
Anti rust 5 120.00 o7
Sealant, seal gap, waterproofing cutting welding area 3 250.00 7]
Total Labour : § 4,250.00
TOTAL PARTS & LABOUR: | § 28,743.49
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408833
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. Mo: 199607198R GS5T Reg. No. 19-9607198-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

AUTO & GENERAL INSURANCE (S) PL Ref - CS/AGI19004971/Kid3n2
e ENENGEAs AVENUE e [N
190 CLEMENCEAU AVENUE #03-01 Date: 23-07-2019
SINGAPORE SHOPPING CENTRESINGAPORE
239924
Code : AGI
L o Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. SJC 3221A Veh. Inspected SJTB04T
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. C10002792/AH Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From JUSTINWONG Assign Date 19/03/2019
2 Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model VOLKSWAGENTIGUAN c.c 1984
WAGON (A)
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2009
Chassis No. WWGZZZ5NZAW018780 Colour METALLIC GREY
Odometer 190561 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification STANDARD ALLOY RIM
General GOOoD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |215/65 R15 FALKEN 4 mm
L/H Front Tyre |[215/65 R15 FALKEN 4mm
R/H Rear Tyre |215/65 R15 FALKEN 4 mm
L/H Rear Tyre |215/65 R15 FALKEN 4 mm
4. Description of Damages
THE VEHIGLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE FRONT O/S PORTION.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date  18/03/2019 Inspection Date 19/03/2018
Survey held at 160 SIN MING DRIVE #06-01
Repairer MULTILATERAL SERVICES
5a. Remarks
AJTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAWVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.

5b. Estimate Days of Repair

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 7 Working Days
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. Mo: 198607198R GST Reg. No. 19-85607198-R Page No.:1of 3
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SJT 6041T
Estimate By | Our Adjusted
aty Description of Parts Condition | eetnate BY, | OUE AL
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS

1|BONNET BENT 1,285.60 1,285.60

2|BONNET HONGES TO REPAIR SEE 380.00 =
LABOUR

1|BONNET LOCK TO REPAIR SEE 580.20 .
LABOUR

1|WIPER PANEL TOP GARNISH BUCKLED 1,189.00 1,189.00

1|FRONT FENDER RH BUCKLED 752.30 752.30

1|FRONT FENDER UNDERSHIELD RH DISTORTED 280.00 280.00

10|FRONT FENDER UNDERSHIELD CLIPS RH MECESSARY 4500 45.00

1|FRONT FENDER INNER BRACKET RH TO REPAIR SEE 161.00 -
LABOUR

1|FRONT FENDER OUTER GARNISH RH CRACKED 395.60 395.60

1|FRONT WHEELHOUSE RH TO REPAIR SEE 1,211.40 -
LABOUR

1|FRONT RH DOOR TO REPAIR SEE 1.418.50 -
LABOUR

1|FRONT BUMPER BENT / CRACKED 788.50 788.50

1|FRONT BUMPER RH SIDE RETAINER CRACKED 181.00 181.00

1|FRONT BUMPER REINFORCEMENT TO REPAIR SEE 485.60 :
LABOUR

1|FRONT BUMPER BRACKETS TO REPAIR SEE 280.00 -
LABOUR

1|FRONT BUMPER LOWER GRILLE CRACKED 325.00 325.00

10|FRONT BUMPER CLIPS MNECESSARY 4500 45,00

1|FRONT BUMPER LOWER GARNISH BUCKLED/ 558.00 558.00
DENTED

1|FOG LAMP RH SERVICEABLE 386.00 -

1|FOG LAMP GARNISH RH SERVICEABLE 212.00 -

1|FOG LAMP BRACKET RH TO REPAIR SEE 166.30 -
LABOUR

1|TOW COVER DENTED 171.45 171.45

1|FRONT GRILLE DENTED 780.50 780.50

1|HEADLAMP RH MTG BROKEN 1,323.60 1,323.60

1|RADIATOR SERVICEABLE 1,323.50 -

2|RADIATOR TOP BRACKETS TO REPAIR SEE 280.00 -
LABOUR

1|A/C CONDENSER SERVICEABLE 1,122.40 -

Report Ref No. CS/AGI1900457 1/Ktd3n2
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

;_,.' ; ; ; 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 65256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607188-R Page No.:2 of 3
Qty Description of Parts Condition "::trikr:;!:pa{;} DurA{:j]_umd
1|SUPPORT PAMEL ASSY BUCKLED 1,484.50 1,484.50
1|FRONT RH WHEELHUB SERVICEABLE 580.00 -
1|FRONT RH WHEEL BEARING SERVICEABLE 38847 -
1|FRONT SUSPENSION SERVICEABLE 685.90 -
1|FRONT RH LOWER ARM SERVICEABLE 580.60 .
1|FRONT RH KNUCKLE ARM SERVICEABLE 5,557.40 -
1|FRONT BUMPER SPONGE SERVICEABLE 388.45 -
LESS 10% DISCOUNT -2,579.28 -860.51
23,213.49 B,644.54
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|FRONT RH RIM (SN) DENTED B00.00 500.00
1|FRONT RH TYRE (SN} SERVICEABLE 480.00 -
1,280.00 500.00
LABOUR
LABOUR CHARGE TO REPLACE REPAIR ACCIDENT 1,400.00 800.00
DAMAGE AREA. INCLUSIVE OF THE REPAIR OF BONNET
HINGES, BONNET LOCK, FRONT FENDER INNER
BRACKET RH, FRONT WHEELHOUSE RH, FRONT RH
DOOR, FRONT BUMPER REINFORCEMENT, FRONT
BUMPER BRACKETS, FOG LAMP BRACKET RH AND
RADIATOR TOP BRACKETS.
TO DO SPRAY PAINTING ON AFFECTED AREA. 1,200.00 800.00
REPLACE FRONT RH UNDERCARRIAGE. NOT NECESSARY 200.00 -
TO DO COMPUTER WHEEL ALIGNMENT. 80.00 60.00
TO DO FRONT BODY CHASSIS ALIGNMENT. NOT NECESSARY 350.00 =
REMOVE REFIX, REPLACE GARNISH, UFHOLSTERY, NOT NECESSARY 300.00 .
SIDE TRIMETC.
REPLACE RADIATOR, CONDENSER ETC. 200.00 100.00
CHECK WIRING SYSTEM, REPLACE SENSOR ETC. 150.00 20.00
ANTI RUST 120.00 60.00
SEALANT, SEAL GAP, WATERPROOFING CUTTING 250.00 30.00
WELDING AREA.
4,250.00 1,870.00
GRAND TOTAL 28,743.49 11,114.54

Report Ref No. CS/AGI19004971/Ktd3n2
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RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS 4,200.00
(TO ITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION)
Report Ref No. CS/AGI19004971/Ktd3n2

KOMNG SENG CHEONG

Licensed Appraiser




